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Isa Alvarez

From: Beth Barense
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 9:03 AM
To: Daron Subryan
Cc: James Laponza
Subject: FW: 2025-21475
Attachments: 202521475.pdf; Transaction History.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Daron, 
 
Please see the attached documentation from the PD.  As discussed, this morning, a case needs to be 
opened on unlicensed worker, Adam Gibbs.  I have spoken with Jim and he will assist you through the 
process and communications with Det. Vargas. 
 
When work has been done on a property without permits the first thing that is needed is any supporting 
documents that the property owner (or tenant) can, these documents are typically the foundation of 
cases on unlicensed individuals. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 

Beth Barense 
Permitting Manager 
Building Department 
M. 772-871-5132 
D. 772-344-4254 

City of Port St. Lucie | Heart of the Treasure Coast 

121 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd., Port St. Lucie, FL 34984  

             
  

 
 
From: Angel Vargas <nvargas@cityofpsl.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 3:05 PM 
To: Beth Barense <BBarense@cityofpsl.com> 
Cc: Jean Valentin <JValentin@cityofpsl.com> 
Subject: Re: 2025-21475 
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I apologize, I thought they were attached. Just for my knowledge, does anything on the contract require a permit? 
\ 

 

Angel R. Vargas L1108   
Economics Detective   
Port St. Lucie Police Department   
121 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd   
Port St. Lucie, Florida 34984-5099 

  

772.871.5000 office 
772.722.1919 phone 

 
 

From: Beth Barense <BBarense@cityofpsl.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 3:02 PM 
To: Angel Vargas <nvargas@cityofpsl.com> 
Cc: Jean Valentin <JValentin@cityofpsl.com> 
Subject: RE: 2025-21475  
  
Hello, 
  
Please send the attachment. 
  
Thank you. 
  

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 2:27 PM 
To: Beth Barense <BBarense@cityofpsl.com> 
Cc: Jean Valentin <JValentin@cityofpsl.com> 
Subject: 2025-21475 
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Good Afternoon Beth, 
  
  Attached is a Case pertaining to Adam Gibbs Construction LLC failing to finish work that he was already paid 
for. The victim advised that her home is still unfinished. Please confirm he has an active license and pulled permits 
for the address. Thank you, and looking forward to working with you.  
  

 

Angel R. Vargas L1108   
Economics Detective   
Port St. Lucie Police Department   
121 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd   
Port St. Lucie, Florida 34984-5099 

  

772.871.5000 office 
772.722.1919 phone 

  
  



































Open/active

#1

#2

#3

Agency Name

ORI

Case#

Date / Time Reported

Crime Incident(s)

Crime Incident

Crime Incident

At Found

Weapon / Tools

Premise TypeLocation of Incident

Case Status

Invest ID#

Case Disposition:

Supervisor

CODES:   V- Victim (Denote V2, V3) WI = Witness     IO = Involved Other RP = Reporting Person (if other than victim)
Type:

Code Name (Last, First, Middle) SexRaceDOBVictim of
Crime #

Home Address Home Phone

Business PhoneEmployer Name/Address

Type:

Code Name (Last, First, Middle) SexRaceDOBVictim of
Crime #

Home Address Home Phone

Business PhoneEmployer Name/Address

# of Victims Type: Injury:

V1
Victim/Business Name (Last, First, Middle) Resident StatusSex

Home Phone

Business Phone

Relationship
To Offender

Home Address

Employer Name/Address

VYR Make Model Style Color Lic/Lis VIN

RaceDOBVictim of
Crime #

1 = None    2 = Burned    3 = Counterfeit / Forged     4 = Damaged / Vandalized    5 = Recovered    6 = Seized    7 = Stolen   8 = Unknown
("OJ" = Recovered for Other Jurisdiction)

VI
# Code

Status
Value OJ QTY Property Description Make/Model Serial Number

Port St. Lucie Police Department 2025-21475

FL0560200
09/03/2025 20:39

Fraud Other
FRK

09/03/2025 20:38

09/03/2025436 SE SKIPPER LN, Port St Lucie FL 34983 Residence/home

MO

None

 1

LOMBARDO, VICKIE LYNN
1,

01/06/1960
65 W F 1OK

-   -  (STUDENT)

1 20 7 $32,000.00 1 MONEY US

VARGAS, A.  (CID) (L1108) OLIVER, M.  (SUPD, SIU) (L899)
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Status 09/04/2025

None

Com

Printed By: NVARGAS, 09/09/2025 14:19

Outstanding Stolen Val [Total Stolen]: $32,000.00  [$32,000.00]

Wed

20:39 Wed

INDIVIDUAL/ NOT LAW

(

(

(

)

)

)

Military
Branch/Status

Weapon / Tools

Weapon / Tools

Relationship

Relationship

To Offender

To Offender

Resident Status

Resident Status

Military
Branch/Status

Complainant Signature

Age 

Age

Age
Branch/Status

Military

Entry

Entry

Entry

Exit

Exit

Exit

Security

Security

Security

Frm/To

Officer/ID# GARCIA, M.  (PTRL) (L1263)

N

INCIDENT/INVESTIGATION
REPORT

Sys#: 794431

Wed

Activity

Activity

Activity

Last Known Secure

Page 1

Mobile Phone
772-634-1007

Mobile Phone

Mobile Phone

Injury:

Injury:

Domestic: N

R_CS1IBR

436 SE SKIPPER LN, Port Saint Lucie FL 34983- -   -

Zone/ParkGang Relat
NO

Email

Email

Email



Case #

Assisting Officers

Status
Codes

Status Quantity Type Measure Suspected Type

2025-21475

D
R
U
G
S

INCIDENT/INVESTIGATION REPORT

Suspect Hate / Bias Motivated:

Port St. Lucie Police Department

Up to 3 types of activityUCR

L = Lost    S = Stolen    R = Recovered    D = Damaged    Z = Seized    B = Burned    C = Counterfeit / Forged    F = Found

Narr. (cont.)  OCA: 2025-21475
INCIDENT/INVESTIGATION REPORT

Port St. Lucie Police Department
N A R R A T I V E

By: NVARGAS,  09/09/2025 14:19R_CS2IBR Page 2



OCA
2025-21475Port St. Lucie Police Department

Date / Time Reported

Wed 09/03/2025 20:39
OffenseVictim

LOMBARDO, VICKIE LYNN FRAUD OTHER

REPORTING OFFICER NARRATIVE

On September 3rd, 2025, at approximately 9:00pm, I responded to a call for service regarding a reported fraud
incident at 436 SE Skipper Lane. Upon arrival, I made contact with the complainant, Vicki Lombardi, who provided
details about a contractor, Adam Gibbs, of Adam Gibbs Construction, LLC, allegedly committing financial fraud. 

The complainant stated that she had hired Adam Gibbs to perform kitchen renovations and had paid him a total of
$32,000 through a combination of electronic transfers and checks. She explained that the payments were made in
accordance with a contract Gibbs had provided, which outlined specific amounts and timelines for the work.
However, she later discovered that Gibbs was not a licensed contractor and had failed to complete the agreed-upon
work. 

Lombardi provided documentation, including copies of checks and a letter from her bank, PNC, detailing the
fraudulent activity. She explained that on March 5th, 2025, she issued a valid check (#1003) for $3,634 to Gibbs,
which he electronically deposited. On August 26th, 2025, the same check was fraudulently resubmitted with
alterations to the back of the check and was processed by a bank in Minnesota. Lombardi stated that this resulted in
an additional $3,634 being withdrawn from her account. 

The complainant further stated that she had fired Gibbs in May 2025 due to his failure to complete the work and his
misrepresentation as a licensed contractor. She had also filed a complaint with the relevant licensing board, which
was under investigation. Lombardi expressed suspicion that Gibbs had intentionally duplicated the check, citing his
history of unprofessional behavior and financial misconduct. 

Lombardi provided additional details about the payments made to Gibbs, which included an initial electronic transfer
of $20,000 on December 24th, 2024, followed by checks #1001 ($8,356 on February 4th, 2025), #1002 ($8,000 on
February 26th, 2025), #1003 ($3,634 on March 6th, 2025), and #1004 ($2,104 on April 2nd, 2025). She confirmed
that the fraudulent activity was limited to check #1003. 

Lombardi also mentioned that the fraudulent check bore a thumbprint, which she believed could be used as evidence
to identify the individual responsible. She expressed frustration with the bank for processing the duplicate check and
stated that she had reported the incident to PNC, which was conducting its own investigation. 

During the interaction, Lombardi also described the incomplete work left by Gibbs, which included a partially
installed kitchen and a ceramic tile floor. She stated that the situation began after a waterline broke in her home in
November 2024, causing significant damage. She hired Gibbs based on a recommendation from another contractor
but later discovered his lack of licensing and failure to pull necessary permits. 

Lombardi provided additional documentation, including a complaint filed with the city and licensing board regarding
Gibbs` misrepresentation as a contractor. She stated that she had been in contact with a detective investigating the
licensing issue but had not received updates on the fraud case. 

All evidence was submitted to records and scanned for submission to a detective at a later time.

BWC was utilized. No further information at this time.

GARCIA, M.Reporting Officer: Page 3Printed By: NVARGAS,            09/09/2025 14:19
R_CS3NC



OCA: 2025-21475

Incident Report Suspect List
Port St. Lucie Police Department

Name (Last, First, Middle)

Sex

Home Address

RaceDOB

GIBBS, ADAM JAMES 3983 SW KABANE ST  
PORT ST LUCIE, FL 34953
772-249-6284

Age

Business Address

Scars, Marks, Tattoos, or other distinguishing features

Also Known As

Weapon, Type Dir of Travel
Mode of Travel

Veh Yr / Make / Model Style Color Lic Plate / State VIN

11/14/1992 32 W M

ADAM GIBBS CONSTRUCTION

Physical CharNotes

Feature Make Model Color Caliber

1

Drs

Reported Suspect Detail SexRace Height WeightSuspect Age

Hgt

511
Wgt

140

SSN

Hair

BRO
Eye

BRO
Driver's License / State

G120010924140 FL
Eth

N
Skin

FAR

Eth

Page 4R_CS8IBR Printed By: NVARGAS,            09/09/2025 14:19
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Isa Alvarez

From: Lombardo Vicki <Vicki.Lombardo@hcahealthcare.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 3:39 PM
To: Daron Subryan
Cc: Lombardo Vicki - Concur (INTERNET)
Subject: Plumbing done on my Home
Attachments: VLombardo Permit Docs (1).pdf; VICKI LOMBARDO 436 SE SKIPPER LANE NOC 

UNSIGNED.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
Vicki Lombardo, RN, CEN, CCRN 
Clinical Nurse Coordinator 
HCA Florida Palm Beach Gardens Emergency Room 
 
HCA Healthcare 
4797 PGA Blvd. 
Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33418 
P 561-548-8201 / M 561-758-5422 
 
HCAhealthcare.com / Connect With Us 
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Isa Alvarez

From: William Torres <oceanhomebuild@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 10:30 AM
To: Daron Subryan
Subject: Investigation pictures
Attachments: IMG_0611.png; IMG_0610.png; IMG_0609.png; IMG_0639.jpeg; IMG_0638.jpeg

I have to send various emails for all the pictures   













 

121 S.W. Port St Lucie Boulevard • Port St Lucie, FL 34984-5099 • 772-871-5132 • Fax 772-871-5229  
Citation Hearing Notice.doc 

 City of Port St Lucie Contractor Licensing 
121 SW Port St Lucie Blvd, Bldg B 
Port St. Lucie, FL 34984 

 
CITY OF PORT ST. LUCIE 
ST LUCIE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 
 

 
Petitioner 

 
 

ADAM GIBBS 
ADAM GIBBS CONSTRUCTION LLC 
3983 SW KABANE ST 
PORT ST LUCIE, FL 34983 

Citation(s) # 32271, 32273, 32274 

 
Respondent 

 

 
 
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL: 9589 0710 5270 1698 9523 57 
 

 
 

 
NOTICE OF CITATION ORDER HEARING  

 
You are hereby notified that the City of Port St. Lucie Construction Board of Appeals has scheduled a hearing  
 
open to the public, on the 8th of January 2026 at 9:00 a.m. in the Port St. Lucie Council Chambers, 121 SW Port St. Lucie  
 
Boulevard, Port St. Lucie, St. Lucie County, Florida, to establish findings of fact and conclusions of law for alleged Building 
 
Code Violations against the Respondent.  
 
Those who do not speak English are required to bring your own translator.  Los personas que no hablan ingles son 
requirido traer propio traductor.  Moun san yo ki pa pale angle yo oblije mianun ou moun pou tradui. 
  

Location(s) of Violation(s): 436 SE SKIPPER LN 
  
  
It is imperative that the Respondent attends this quasi-judicial hearing and present evidence relating to the veracity of the 
allegations.  

 

This hearing could result in the fine of $1,000.00 or $2,000.00 per citation. 
 
  
PLEASE GOVERN YOURSELF ACCORDINGLY. 
 
 

Certificate of Notice 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of this Notice of Violation Hearing sent by Certified Mail: 
 
ADAM GIBBS 

 
herein on the 

2nd  
day of 

December 2025  
 

 

 

 

 

 Isa Alvarez – Contractor Licensing Coordinator 12/2/25 

 

 
 



Michelle Franklin, CFA -- Saint Lucie County Property Appraiser -- All rights reserved -- 5/27/2025, 10:08 AM

All information is believed to be correct at this time, but is subject to change and is provided without any warranty.
© Copyright 2025 Saint Lucie County Property Appraiser. All rights reserved.

 

Property Identification

Site Address: 436 SE SKIPPER LN Use Type: 0100
Sec/Town/Range: 28/36S/40E Account #: 75206
Parcel ID: 3420-615-0006-000-9 Map ID: 34/28S
Jurisdiction: Port Saint Lucie Zoning: RS-2 PSL

Ownership

Vicki L Lombardo
436 SE Skipper LN
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34983-2226

Legal Description

PORT ST LUCIE-SECTION 24- BLK 256 LOT 6 (MAP 34/28S) (OR 4020-
1473)

Current Values

Just/Market Value: $310,400

Assessed Value: $188,194

Exemptions: $50,000

Taxable Value: $138,194

Property taxes are subject to change upon
change of ownership.

Past taxes are not a reliable projection of future taxes.
The sale of a property will prompt the removal of all
exemptions, assessment caps, and special classifications.

Taxes for this parcel:  SLC Tax Collector's Office 
Download TRIM for this parcel: Download PDF 

Total Areas

Finished/Under Air (SF): 2,020

Gross Sketched Area (SF): 3,749

Land Size (acres): 0.23

Land Size (SF): 10,000

Building Design Wind

Speed

Occupancy Category I II III

Speed 140 160 160
Sources/links:

https://www.paslc.gov/downloads/mapbook/__34_28S.pdf
https://stlucie.county-taxes.com/public/real_estate/parcels/3420-615-0006-000-9/bills
https://stlucie.county-taxes.com/public/real_estate/parcels/3420-615-0006-000-9/bills
https://www.paslc.gov/trimprint/api/pdf/75206
https://www.paslc.gov/trimprint/api/pdf/75206
https://www.paslc.gov/imagesketches/image/75/75206_79606_1.jpg


Document Number
FEI/EIN Number
Date Filed
State
Status
Last Event
Event Date Filed

Department of State /  Division of Corporations /  Search Records /  Search by Entity Name /

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Liability Company
ADAM GIBBS CONSTRUCTION LLC

Filing Information

L17000108546
82-2155581
05/18/2017

FL
ACTIVE

REINSTATEMENT
03/21/2024

Principal Address

3983 sw Kabane St
PORT SAINT LUCIE, FL 34983

Changed: 11/08/2022

Mailing Address

3983 sw Kabane St
PORT SAINT LUCIE, FL 34983

Changed: 11/08/2022

Registered Agent Name & Address

Division of CorporationsFlorida Department of State

5/29/25, 1:45 PM Detail by Entity Name

https://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/corporationsearch/SearchResultDetail?inquirytype=EntityName&directionType=Initial&searchNameOrder=ADAMGIB… 1/3

http://dos.myflorida.com/
http://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/
http://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/search/
https://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ByName
http://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/
http://dos.myflorida.com/


GIBBS, ADAM James
3983 sw Kabane St
PORT ST. LUCIE, FL 34983

Name Changed: 04/16/2019

Address Changed: 11/08/2022

Authorized Person(s) Detail

Name & Address

Title MGR

GIBBS, ADAM
3983 sw Kabane St
PORT ST. LUCIE, FL 34983

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2023 03/21/2024
2024 03/21/2024
2025 03/18/2025

Document Images

03/18/2025 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/21/2024 -- REINSTATEMENT View image in PDF format

11/08/2022 -- REINSTATEMENT View image in PDF format

03/13/2021 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

06/29/2020 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

04/16/2019 -- REINSTATEMENT View image in PDF format

05/18/2017 -- Florida Limited Liability View image in PDF format

5/29/25, 1:45 PM Detail by Entity Name

https://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/corporationsearch/SearchResultDetail?inquirytype=EntityName&directionType=Initial&searchNameOrder=ADAMGIB… 2/3

https://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l17000108546-c200408f-f65c-4353-886a-987864932444&transactionId=l17000108546-4adcec0b-36af-47ed-8e56-72461696ec43&formatType=PDF
https://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l17000108546-c200408f-f65c-4353-886a-987864932444&transactionId=l17000108546-4adcec0b-36af-47ed-8e56-72461696ec43&formatType=PDF
https://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l17000108546-c200408f-f65c-4353-886a-987864932444&transactionId=l17000108546-re-0e749aa9-df63-45dc-b72b-1a835f12a4de&formatType=PDF
https://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l17000108546-c200408f-f65c-4353-886a-987864932444&transactionId=l17000108546-re-0e749aa9-df63-45dc-b72b-1a835f12a4de&formatType=PDF
https://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l17000108546-c200408f-f65c-4353-886a-987864932444&transactionId=l17000108546-re-6ee69075-8418-4985-a7e1-6bcd60ba5601&formatType=PDF
https://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l17000108546-c200408f-f65c-4353-886a-987864932444&transactionId=l17000108546-re-6ee69075-8418-4985-a7e1-6bcd60ba5601&formatType=PDF
https://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l17000108546-c200408f-f65c-4353-886a-987864932444&transactionId=l17000108546-9944233f-3ba9-4bfe-a4a6-a0160de2b8c4&formatType=PDF
https://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l17000108546-c200408f-f65c-4353-886a-987864932444&transactionId=l17000108546-9944233f-3ba9-4bfe-a4a6-a0160de2b8c4&formatType=PDF
https://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l17000108546-c200408f-f65c-4353-886a-987864932444&transactionId=l17000108546-608dd37c-0d8f-4858-a582-3d9c74fc49cc&formatType=PDF
https://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l17000108546-c200408f-f65c-4353-886a-987864932444&transactionId=l17000108546-608dd37c-0d8f-4858-a582-3d9c74fc49cc&formatType=PDF
https://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l17000108546-c200408f-f65c-4353-886a-987864932444&transactionId=l17000108546-re-645473f0-cf68-424f-b21a-a20b18cac048&formatType=PDF
https://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l17000108546-c200408f-f65c-4353-886a-987864932444&transactionId=l17000108546-re-645473f0-cf68-424f-b21a-a20b18cac048&formatType=PDF
https://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2017%5C0518%5C00145380.tif&documentNumber=L17000108546
https://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2017%5C0518%5C00145380.tif&documentNumber=L17000108546


Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations

5/29/25, 1:45 PM Detail by Entity Name

https://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/corporationsearch/SearchResultDetail?inquirytype=EntityName&directionType=Initial&searchNameOrder=ADAMGIB… 3/3



































NOTICE OF VIOLATION
CASE #

Pursuant to the City of Port St. Lucie's Ordinances, you are hereby notified that the property
described above is in violation of Port St. Lucie City Code(s) and the Florida Building Code. 

The following are violations** of Florida Building Code and City Code of Ordinance .   

Please be advised the violation(s)** must be corrected by . Should the violation(s) not 
be corrected by the above date, this case will be set for hearing before the Special Magistrate for 
enforcement action. If you correct the violation after a hearing is scheduled, the hearing may still be 
held.

** (Some code violations may not have been visible at the time of initial investigation. Additional
permits may be required).

To obtain compliance on the above violation(s), you must obtain the below permit(s) and have all
inspections completed and permit closed out. Applications can be obtained on our website at
www.cityofpsl.com/building under Permit Applications.

REQUIRED PERMITS:

PLEASE SUBMIT WITH ALL DOCUMENTS REQUIRED.
The Florida Building Code 109.4 states “Any person who commences any work on a 
building, structure, electrical, gas, mechanical or plumbing system before obtaining 
the necessary permits shall be subject to a fee established by the building official 
that shall be in addition to the required permit fees.”

Should you require further information please contact the Building Department @ 772-873-6371. Please 
be sure to have your case # available so we may promptly assist you.

Investigator:

Updated 04/09/24 tv

121 S.W. Port St. Lucie Boulevard Port St. Lucie, FL 34984-5099 772-871-5062 Fax 772-871-5229
www.cityofpsl.com/building

Date: 

Violation Address: 

Parcel ID: 

Legal Description: PORT ST LUCIE-SECTION 24- BLK 256 LOT 6

6/10/2025

 3420-615-0006-000-9

436 SE Skipper LN
Vicki L Lombardo
436 SE Skipper LN
Port St Lucie, FL 34983

32109

ELECTRICAL - NO PERMIT

7/11/2025

                                                            ELECTRICAL

DS
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